

iii. Do you have any family members currently employed in Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or working in Gading Group? If yes, please specify.

No

EDUCATIONAL DETAILS

| Name of School/College/University | START | FINISH | Qualification obtained (CGPA/Class) |
|-----------------------------------|------------|------------|---|
| | month/year | month/year | |
| Secondary Education(s) | Feb/2012 | Nov/2016 | PMR/PT3 Grade : Aggregate : SPM Grade : Aggregate : |
| A-Level/STPM/Matriculation(s) | May/2017 | May/2018 | Result(s) : 3.46 |
| Certificate(s) | | | Major : Grade : |
| Diploma Course(s) | | | Major : CGPA/Grade : |
| Degree Course(s) | July/2018 | July/2022 | Major : BACHELOR IN AIRCRAFT ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (HONS) IN AVIONIC Minor : CGPA/Class : 3.53 |
| Post Graduate Course(s) | | | Area of study : CGPA/Class : |
| Professional Qualification(s) | | | Level/Stage : |

COURSE / TRAINING ATTENDED

| Title(s) | Organised by | Date attended | Location |
|---|--------------------------------|---------------|---------------------|
| HRSB SAFETY MANAGEMENT COURSE INITIAL TRAINING | HELISTAR RESOURCES SDN. BHD | 10-05-2022 | HELISTAR KOTA BHARU |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

COMPUTER LITERACY

* Please indicate (Average, Good, Excellent)

• Are you familiar in operating a computer?

(Yes*)/No

Bahasa Melayu

English : GOOD

Others : _____

* Written

MALAY-
EXCELLENT

ENGLISH-
GOOD

* Spoken

MALAY-
EXCELLENT

ENGLISH-
GOOD

• List of PC Software that you are familiar with
MICROSOFT (WORD / POWERPOINT / EXCEL)

OTHER SKILLS (Please Specify)

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (SPORTS, CLUBS, ETC.)

Highest Achievements
or Current
Involvement

WORKING EXPERIENCE

| Name of Organization and Position Held | Period of Employment | | | Summary of responsibility | Last drawn/current salary | Reason(s) for leaving/wanting to leave |
|--|----------------------|------------|--------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--|
| | From (mm/yy) | To (mm/yy) | Total No. of years | | | |
| WESTSTAR PROTÉGE PROGRAMME READY TO WORK (RTW) | Feb 12023 | Feb 12024 | 1 | | RM 3000.00 | END OF CONTRACT |

Please use attachment for additional information.

REMUNERATION DETAILS ON CURRENT/LAST EMPLOYMENT

Basic monthly salary: _____

Bonus (No. of months): _____

Contractual : _____

Variable : _____

Allowances (Please specify if any) :

Car Privilege Type : _____

Driver : (Yes/No) _____

Petrol Allowance/month : _____

Other Benefits (If any):

Expected monthly salary: **RM 3000.00**

TRANSPORTATION

Do you possess your own transport

Yes : _____

No : _____

What type of transport license do you have?

B2,D,Others(Please specify) : **B2,D**

Loan subsidy : Interest rate _____ %

House (Yes/No) : _____ %

Car (Yes/No) : _____ %

Others : _____ %

Resignation notice period :

What is your greatest achievement in your previous/current career?

COMPLETE THE PROTEGE AT WESTSTAR SERVICE AVIATION IN 1 YEAR

Is there any other information (personal or work experience) which is relevant to this application?
(If yes, please specify)

Have you been interviewed before in Galaxy Aerospace or Gading Group? If yes, please provide the position interviewed for and date of the interview.

YES, AS PROTEGE TECHNICIAN ON 13 FEBRUARY 2023.

PERSONAL REFERENCES (NON-RELATIVES / NONSCEMPLOYEE)

Name : JOHARI BIN BEKRY

Address : LOT 1220, KAMPUNG GONG TENGAH

: PENKALAN CHEPA, 16100, KOTA

: BHARU, KELANTAN

Tel No. : 019-9399626

Relationship : FATHER

Name : NORAJA BINTI JOHARI

Address : LOT 1220, KAMPUNG GONG

: TENGAH, PENKALAN CHEPA, 16100

: KOTA BHARU, KELANTAN

Tel No. : 019-965 7725

Relationship : MOTHER

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given in this employment application form is true and complete. Any false information provided would subject myself to possible disciplinary action by Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn. Bhd. or Gading Group of Companies.

Signature : _____

Date : 16.02.2024



MUHAMMAD AIMAN HADI BIN JOHARI

Aircraft Technician-Protege'

My Contact

✉ aimanhadi181199@gmail.com

☎ +60178-699636

📍 Kota Bharu, Kelantan

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhamm ad-aiman-hadi-johari-448ab8226>

Interests

- Outdoor Activities.
- Sports.
- Music.
- Movie.

Language

MALAY- Excellent in both writing and speaking.

ENGLISH- Excellent in writing and moderate in speaking.

Education Background

- UniKL (Malaysia Institute Aviation Technology)
Bachelor in Aircraft Engineering Technology (Hons) in Avionic
July 2018- July 2022
- Kolej MARA Kulim
Foundation In Science and Technology
May 2017- May 2018
- MARA Junior Science College
Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM)
2012- 2016

About Me

Currently aiming for working experience at top aviation firms. I am curious with what my career would be and very interested in exploring several lines of service before knowing what to specialize on. That basically describes about myself, someone who is determine and hungry for knowledges and experiences that would bring benefit to the society and to myself.

Work Experience

Weststar Aviation Services (Protege')

Feb 2023 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Offshore Helicopter Transporting Operation.
- Work on Agusta&Westland helicopters (AW 139).
- Assigned in heavies' section and operates the AW 139 scheduled maintenance.
- Collect the work schedule for completing the CAAM license aircraft engineer.
- Complete the task given by supervisors.

Helistar Resources SDN BHD (Internship student)

Feb 2022- July 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Offshore Helicopter Transportation Operation.
- Work on Agusta&Westland helicopters (AW139).
- Assist in both line maintenance and base maintenance.
- Reported back to instructor to receive day-to-day tasks and responsibilities.

Reference

- En. Hamzah bin Abd Ghani
Licensed Aircraft Engineer B2 at Weststar Aviation Services
012-929 8519